

Website & Graphic Designer - Andrew Courtney BSc (Hons)

Full & Clean UK Driving Licence

Mobile: 07525 899947 - Email: contact@andrewcourtney.co.uk - Twitter: @ac_web_designer

Full-Time Employment:

Current Employment:

March 2013-Present – Pro Direct Sport, Newton Abbot

Title: CSS/HTML Editor

Duties:

As a member of the Web Design Team I am responsible for the Front-End Web Development and maintenance of the group's UK and International websites, development of standards-compliant product feature pages – static and fully responsive – for brands including Nike, Adidas and Puma as well as research into emerging technologies.

Previous Employment:

September 2012-January 2013 - Plymouth City Council

Title: E-Planning & Graphics Officer (Part-Time and Full-Time as required)

Duties:

Creation and adaption of Print Work using Adobe InDesign, working with security-sensitive documents alongside other departments and authorities.

January 2012-July 2012 - Tell Systems Ltd

Title: Digital Media Developer

Duties:

Front-End Development and Design for Web and Print; both for the business and working with clients.

Year In Industry:

October 2006-August 2007 - Website Vision Ltd

Title: Website Developer

Skills:

Coding Languages & Software Experience:

XHTML/HTML5

CSS2/CSS3

JavaScript / jQuery

Visual Studio 2012

Notepad++

Axure RP

Adobe Dreamweaver

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

During employment at Pro-Direct Sport I have been made responsible for the Front-End build of elements for the new version of the company's flagship website Pro-Direct Soccer.

This development included coding new landing pages and product feature pages according to brand guidelines and designs, updating the site's main navigation, and aligning the website's look and feel to the other websites in the group's portfolio. I have also been responsible for the re-development of the company's Rugby and Tennis websites; the launches of which have since seen sales grow exponentially.

Education:

University:

2008-2011 – University of Plymouth

Course: BSc (Hons) Digital Art & Technology

Grade: 2:1

2007-2008 – University of Plymouth

Course: BSc (Hons) Multimedia, Production & Technology

A-Level:

2004-2006 - Westlands School, Torquay

AVCE ICT: B

A2 Photography C

A2 Business Studies D

References:

A number of reference contact details are available upon request.